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Hebron, Whitney

From: 990 Online Tech Support <Support@Form990.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 10:50 AM
To: Hebron, Whitney
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Form 990 E-filing Receipt - IRS Status: Accepted

OrganizaƟon: GRADY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL CORPORATION 
EIN: 26-2037695 
Return Type: Form 990 
Return Year: 2023 
Submission ID: 8600762024319q624187 
Return Timestamp: 11/14/2024 10:01:11 AM Accepted Date: 11/14/2024 

Thank you for using the 990 Online system for preparing and electronically filing your Form 990 return.  This email 
contains some important idenƟfying informaƟon about the return we transmiƩed.  You may want to keep this email in 
case you need to contact the IRS regarding your return. 

The return described above was transmiƩed to the IRS.  The IRS has ACCEPTED the return.  CongratulaƟons. 

NOTE: The IRS does NOT reject returns for being late.  If this return was transmiƩed to the IRS aŌer the due date, and 
your organizaƟon has not filed a Form 8868 (Request for Extension), you may receive a leƩer from the IRS indicaƟng 
whether your organizaƟon owes any penalƟes or other fees. 

Please visit 
hƩps://urldefense.com/v3/__hƩp://efile.form990.org__;!!N8Xdb1VRTUMlZeI!ne02idZdbI9PmXpWV4x4rjLwJmGdAjvYe5
aYz51T7BjpoyCAX2T8GD9yjU2SDsWcT3zBdDbKgg7JSRNR$  to stay informed of enhancements to our efiling systems. 

Once again, thank you for using the 990 Online system. 
------------------------------------ 
hƩps://urldefense.com/v3/__hƩp://e-
file.form990.org__;!!N8Xdb1VRTUMlZeI!ne02idZdbI9PmXpWV4x4rjLwJmGdAjvYe5aYz51T7BjpoyCAX2T8GD9yjU2SDsWcT
3zBdDbKgs6-8U9g$  technical support 
Phone: 888-666-1773 (toll free) 
email: Support@Form990.org 

********************************************************************** 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside KPMG. Do not click links, open aƩachments or forward unless you 
recognize the sender, the sender’s email domain and you know the content is safe. Please report suspicious emails using 
the "Report Suspicious" buƩon at the top right corner of the email in Outlook or forward as an aƩachment to US-KPMG 
SPAM CollecƟon Mailbox (spam@KPMG.com). 
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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

File by the
due date for
filing your
return. See
instructions.

323841  12-22-23

 File a separate application for each return.

 Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

Electronic filing (e-file). 

Part I - Identification

Type or

Print

Application Is For Return

Code

Application Is For Return

Code

Part II - Automatic Extension of Time To File for Exempt Organizations (see instructions)

1

2

3a

 b

 c

3a

3b

3c

$

$

$

Balance due.

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. 8868

Form

(Rev. January 2024)
OMB No. 1545-0047

You can electronically file Form 8868 to request up to a 6-month extension of time to file any of the forms

listed below except for Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts. An extension

request for Form 8870 must be sent to the IRS in a paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of Form

8868, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-TE and Form 8879-TE for payment

instructions.

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts

must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Name of exempt organization, employer, or other filer, see instructions. Taxpayer identification number (TIN)

Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) �����������������

Form 990 or Form 990-EZ

Form 4720 (individual)

Form 990-PF

01

03

04

05

06

07

08

Form 4720 (other than individual) 09

10

11

12

13

14

Form 5227

Form 6069

Form 8870

Form 5330 (individual)

Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust)

Form 990-T (trust other than above)

Form 990-T (corporation) Form 5330 (other than individual)

Form 1041-A

¥ After you enter your Return Code, complete either Part II or Part III. Part III, including signature, is applicable only for an extension of

¥

time to file Form 5330.

If this application is for an extension of time to file Form 5330, you must enter the following information.

Plan Name

Plan Number

Plan Year Ending (MM/DD/YYYY)

The books are in the care of

Telephone No. Fax No.

¥ If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

¥ If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four-digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

box . If it is for part of the group, check this box and attach a list with the names and TINs of all members the extension is for.�� ��

I request an automatic 6-month extension of time until , 20 , to file the exempt organization return for

the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for:

calendar year 20 or

tax year beginning , 20 , and ending . , 20

If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: Initial return Final return

Change in accounting period

If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less

any nonrefundable credits. See instructions.

If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit.

 Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by

using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions.

Form  (Rev. 1-2024)

LHA

Application for Extension of Time To File an Exempt Organization

Return or Excise Taxes Related to Employee Benefit Plans
8868

 

   

 
 

   
 

GRADY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL CORPORATION

GINA SMITH, VP, FISCAL SERVICES/CONTROLLER

X

0.

0.

0.

404-616-7355

80 JESSE HILL JR DR SE

ATLANTA, GA  30303

26-2037695

NOVEMBER 15

80 JESSE HILL JUNIOR DRIVE SE - ATLANTA, GA 30303

01

23

24
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*** Form 990 Online Filers: Please sign and date in Part II and the Paid Preparer area of Part III and 
then email a scanned PDF copy of the signed form to signatureforms@form990.org or fax it to 866-699-3916

11/13/2024

11/13/2024
Anthony Saul (Nov 14, 2024 09:36 EST)
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Page: 1

Schedule H, Part VI, Statement 1 GRADY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL CORPORATION

Form: Schedule H (2023) EIN: 26-2037695

Page: 9  Part V, Section D
Part V Section D - Description of Other Facilities

_

Name and address Facility Type
_

CENTRAL REFILL PHARMACY PHARMACY
1575 NORTHSIDE DRIVE
BUILDING 400 SUITE 450 
ATLANTA, GA 30318 
_

CORRELL RETAIL PHARMACY PHARMACY
80 GILMER ST SE 
ATLANTA, GA 30303 
_

CORRELL CANCER CENTER PHARMACY PHARMACY
80 GILMER ST SE 
ATLANTA, GA 30303 
_

SENIOR CARE PHARMACY PHARMACY
80 JESSE HILL JR DR SE 
ATLANTA, GA 30303 
_
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Page: 1

Schedule I, Part IV, Statement 1 GRADY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL CORPORATION

Form: Schedule I (2023) EIN: 26-2037695

Page: 1  Part II, Line 1
Description of Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

_

Recipient EIN Amt. of cash
grant

Amt. of non-
cash asst.

_

Name and address MOREHOUSE SCHOOL OF MEDICINE 58-1438873 16,444,652 0
720 WESTVIEW DRIVE
ATLANTA, GA 30310

IRC code section 501(C)(3)
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant RESIDENCY PROGRAM SUPPORT
_
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Page: 1

Schedule O, Statement 1 GRADY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL CORPORATION

Form: Form 990 (2023) EIN: 26-2037695

Page: 1  Part I, Line 1
Activity Or Mission Description

_

Description
_

CULTURALLY COMPETENT, ETHICAL, AND FISCALLY RESPONSIBLE MANNER. GRADY MAINTAINS ITS COMMITMENT  TO THE
UNDERSERVED OF FULTON AND DEKALB COUNTIES WHILE ALSO PROVIDING CARE TO RESIDENTS OF METRO ATLANTA AND GEORGIA.
GRADY LEADS THROUGH CLINICAL EXCELLENCE, INNOVATIVE RESEARCH AND PROGRESSIVE MEDICAL EDUCATION AND TRAINING.
_
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Page: 2

Schedule O, Statement 2 GRADY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL CORPORATION

Form: Form 990 (2023) EIN: 26-2037695

Page: 2  Part III, Line 1
Mission Description

_

Description
_

PROVIDING CARE TO RESIDENTS OF METRO ATLANTA AND GEORGIA. GRADY LEADS THROUGH CLINICAL  EXCELLENCE, INNOVATIVE
RESEARCH AND PROGRESSIVE MEDICAL EDUCATION AND TRAINING.
_
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Page: 3

Schedule O, Statement 3 GRADY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL CORPORATION

Form: Form 990 (2023) EIN: 26-2037695

Page: 2  Part III, Line 4a
First Program Service Accomplishments Description

_

Description
_

SOME REIMBURSEMENT FROM FULTON AND DEKALB COUNTIES, MEDICAID, AND SOME FUNDING FROM THE STATE OF  GEORGIA'S
INDIGENT CARE TRUST FUND (INCLUDING FEDERAL MATCHING FUNDS) TO HELP SUPPORT THE COSTS OF CARING FOR SO MANY IN
THE REGION. GRADY HAS BEEN AND CONTINUES TO BE SIGNIFICANTLY CHALLENGED BY THE FINANCIAL BURDEN OF PROVIDING SO
MUCH FREE CARE TO THE REGION.
_
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Page: 4

Schedule O, Statement 4 GRADY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL CORPORATION

Form: Form 990 (2023) EIN: 26-2037695

Page: 2  Part III, Line 4c
Third Program Service Accomplishments Description

_

Description
_

ADDITIONALLY, GRADY EMS ALSO MANAGES A MOBILE INTEGRATED HEALTH (MIH) CARE PROGRAM WHICH PROVIDES  PRE AND POST
HOSPITAL CARE FOR PATIENTS IN AN EFFORT TO REDUCE THE STRAIN ON EMS AND ECC. MIH ALSO INCREASES ACCESS TO
PREVENTATIVE CARE, WORKING TO REDUCE HOSPITAL RE-ADMITS AND LOWER LENGTH OF HOSPITAL STAYS. ALSO NOTABLE, GRADY
EMS OPERATES ATLANTA'S LARGEST SPECIALIZED EVENT EMS DIVISION SERVING STADIUMS, CONCERTS, MARATHONS, AND
FESTIVALS THROUGHOUT THE CITY OF ATLANTA. GRADY EMS OPERATIONAL STANDARDS FUNCTION IN COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS
DEFINED BY THE JOINT COMMISSION, THE AMERICAN COLLEGE OF SURGEONS, AND THE GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY
HEALTH. THIS IS AN IMPORTANT DISTINCTION AND HOLDS OUR EMS DIVISION TO THE HIGHEST STANDARDS ENSURING A COMPLIANT,
ETHICAL AND CONFIDENTIAL OPERATION.
_
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Page: 5

Schedule O, Statement 5 GRADY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL CORPORATION

Form: Form 990 (2023) EIN: 26-2037695

Page: 2  Part III, Line 4d
Other Program Services Accomplishments

_

Activity
Code

Description Expense Grants Revenue

_

GRADY'S OTHER PROGRAMS INCLUDE NATIONALLY RECOGNIZED PROGRAMS IN
THE AREAS OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE, DIABETES, AND SICKLE CELL AS WELL AS
REGIONAL SERVICE FOR NEONATAL TRANSPORT, MATERNAL AND INFANT
PROJECT, CARDIOVASCULAR HEALTH, PSYCHOLOGY, BURN, CANCER AND
MARCUS STROKE AND NEUROSCIENCE CENTER. PRIMARY CARE SERVICES ARE
ALSO PROVIDED THROUGH HOSPITAL MAIN-CAMPUS DEPARTMENTS AND
NEIGHBORHOOD CLINICS.

909,105,397 1,277,096,134

_

Total: 909,105,397 0 1,277,096,134
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Page: 1

Schedule R, Part VII, Statement 1 GRADY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL CORPORATION

Form: Schedule R (2023) EIN: 26-2037695

Page: 3  Part V, Line 2
Description of Covered Relationships and Transaction Thresholds

_

Amt. involved
_

Name GRADY PONCE INC 2,350,000
Transaction type j
Method of determining amt. involved FACILITY LEASE CONTRACT
_

Name GRADY CASS INC 6,200,001
Transaction type j
Method of determining amt. involved FACILITY LEASE CONTRACT
_

Name GRADY WIC INC 464,000
Transaction type k
Method of determining amt. involved SUBLEASE CONTRACT
_

Name GRADY CASS INC 4,615,680
Transaction type k
Method of determining amt. involved SUBLEASE CONTRACT
_

Name GRADY PONCE INC 261,552
Transaction type k
Method of determining amt. involved SUBLEASE CONTRACT
_
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